Recently, many have been alerted to the CRAZY connections
that Peter Strzok and family have to Iran. I [...]"

E threadreaderapp.com/thread/1020028364940292097.html

Tracybeanz @tracybeanz

1. THREAD- Textron, Bell, and Strzok: Recently, many have been alerted to the CRAZY
connections that Peter Strzok and family have to Iran. | wanted to dig on this myself, and
this thread will expose a MAJOR connection that hasn't been spoken about anywhere yet.
READ ON.

2. Let's first start by going over some of what has already been reported, and what | found
while also doing the research to confirm it. We will start with a BigLeaguePolitics article, that
seems to have been repurposed a few different times. bigleaguepolitics.com/bombshell-
pete...

3. The article purports that Strzok was CIA and FBI at the same time, and uses documents
that appear to have come from the FOIA case of Jason Leopold of BuzzFeed. It looks like BLP
took the story from Intellihub, who took it from a site called “Brassballs.blog”

4. | originally had a hard time with this letter, and was about to throw it into the “unverified”
pile, when | was able to fig out the link to the original source. | checked the press release,
the wording, etc, and it APPEARS that the article is correct.

5. There is a position that is both CIA/FBI. Read here: cia.gov/news-informati...
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themselves.

The CIA and FBI have implemented a number of reforms and new procedures at the CIA that
are designed to detect the slightest of early warning signs of espionage. As a direct result of
these reforms, anomalies were detected that ultimately led to the identification of Nicholson
and his alleged espionage activities. These reforms include:

» The Chief of CIA's Counterespionage Group is a senior FBI official who has full access
to CIA's most sensitive counterintelligence data and is thus in a position to fully
coordinate the joint efforts of both organizations.

» The Chief of CIA's Counterespionage Group is assisted by deputies from both the
security and operational disciplines at CIA and has at least one FBI Special Agent on
the Counterespionage Group staff full-time.

» Section 811 of the Fiscal Year 1995 Intelligence Authorization Act requires immediate
notification to the FBI whenever there are indications that classified information may
have been disclosed without authorization to a foreign power.

» The position of Associate Deputy Director of Operations/Counterintelligence was
created to ensure high-level focus on the Agency's counterintelligence and
counterespionage effort. The Associate Deputy Director of
Operations/Counterintelligence's duties include full-time coordination with the FBI,
currently including weekly meetings with senior FBI officials in the FBI's National
Security Division.

« New training initiatives to enhance and improve counterespionge efforts have been
undertaken.

6. Here is the letter referenced in the article. The only sticking point for me is that it's on FBI
letterhead, and since it appears this position was created by the CIA, | have a hard time with
the fact the letter was written via the FBI using Strzok supposed title from the CIA
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

Late: 20 January 2016
To: Gregory B. Starr

Assistant Secretary
Bureau of U;pi¢T9tic Security

#

From: Petexr Strzok %

Section Chief
Counterespionage Section

Subject:
Requsst
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Thia document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the EBI. Lt

the proparty of the FEI and is logned to your agency: it snd its contents are not

to bhe distribpobted outside pour Aagerncy.

7. One other claim being made about Strzok is that his uncle is “Mark Strzok” who is
connected to the Cartwright family. Cartwright was pardoned by Obama a few days before

he left office for lying to investigators.
(As an aside, what will they do if Trump were to pardon Flynn for the same thing?)

8. However, thanks to the hard work of @The War Economy - we are able to pretty reliably
demonstrate that they are NOT related. | know there are few “Strzok’s” roaming around, but

this thread is great evidence-

James Cartwright's other family members include David B. Rowland, Christopher Rowland,
Jayme E. Cartwright / Rowland, Barry E. Bennett, Billee Cartwright, Sandra K. Cartwright,
Andrew S. Bennett and Billie A. Bennett.

No Strzok.https://t.co/2t2YUAESF9 pic.twitter.com/SvnKI3R2gt

— The War Economy (@The War Economy) July 10, 2018
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9. So, I didn't focus on Cartwright, | didn't make any assumptions about uranium, or
Brennan, and | have done a few days of investigative work with HARD sourcing to show you
what Strzok was doing in Iran, at least what is documented. READY??!

10. This “Heavy"” article is actually really well done. There is very little available on Strzok Sr.,
orJr. and this article did a great job of pulling together old newspaper clippings etc. Here is
the link: heavy.com/news/2018/07/p...

11. Here is what stuck out to ME. Bells ringing off everywhere: HE WORKED FOR BELL
HELICOPTER. After two tours in Iran as military and supposedly 7 mo as a civilian, he wants
to go back. But he worked for BELL HELICOPTER.

In 1979, the Eau Claire, Wisconsin Leader-Telegram ran an article that discussed Peter
Strzok, the dad. It said that Strzok, the dad, had just left Iran that February. The
newspaper said that the dad “hopes the government of Ayatollah Ruhollah Khomeini

will stabilize the country.”

The article noted: “Strzok’s wife and eight-year-old son, Peter, returned to the U.S. Jan.
6.” His wife, the agent’s mother, Virginia, was a teacher at the American school in
Tehran and Peter Strzok, the father, “was working for a firm which sold and serviced

2,000 helicopters for the Iranian government.”

It quoted the elder Strzok as saying, “I'd like very much to go back to Iran,” and it adds
that Strzok spent “two terms of military service and seven months as a civilian in the

country.”

12. Bell Helicopter is a subsidiary of Textron. | couldn’t even BELIEVE the things | began to
find when | dug here. Let’s first look at the history of Textron. We will go to their “About”
page and take a look at what THEY have to say about the 70's.
textron.com/About/Companys/...
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1970s: Survival Amid a Financial Crisis

The post-World War Il economic boom came to a crashing halt during a decade marked by an oil crisis, a stock

market crash and the demise of Richard Nixon's presidency. Yet, amid this turmoil, while many conglomerates

struggled to maintain positive cash flow, Textron persevered by winning new customers in the aerospace industry and

by never wavering from its acquisition strategy.

Bell Helicopter, which relied on the U.S. government for 85 percent of its sales in the '60s, developed a broader

customer base and enjoyed a surge in profits as a result. By 1975, its sales were evenly divided among three sectors:

commercial (both domestic and international), U.S. military and foreign government.

With its solid footing in the aerospace industry providing financial stability, Textron
grew again with the purchase of J
Jacobsen produces the world's broadest lines of professional turf maintenance

equipment and lawn care machinery.

As the decade drew to a close, Textron experienced changes in leadership. Miller's

tenure ended in 1977 when President Jimmy Carter nominated him to be chairman

1in 1978 Still a part of Textron today,

of the Federal Reserve. Joseph Collinson succeeded him and led the company until

he retired in 1979 when Robert Straetz was named chairman and CEQ. He and President Beverly Dolan would lead

[extron into the reviving economy of the ‘80s.

13. Oh, they had a financial crisis in the 70's, but they also had a HOST of other problems.

Let's dig. The SEC was investigating Textron in 1978 while Strzok Senior “worked” there. They

were investigating payments made to Iran. wikileaks.org/plusd/cables/1...
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14. The case was being investigated by an attorney named Goldman, who appears in US
Dept of State cables that have since been unclassified. He feared for his safety due to the
“nature of the case he is investigating” wikileaks.org/plusd/cables/1...

5/36


https://wikileaks.org/plusd/cables/1978STATE050440_d.html
https://wikileaks.org/plusd/cables/1978STATE185486_d.html

1. ATTORNEY EUGENE GOLDMAN OF DIVISION OF ENFORCEMENT FOR

SEC DESIRES TO PROCEED TO LONDOM ON 8/13 TO INTERVIEW
WITNESS ON 8/16 AND TAKE DEPOSITIOM OMN 8/17 AND 8/18 AT
EMBASSY. HE WILL BE TRAVELLING ALONE. HE WILL NEED SPACE
AT EMBASSY EACH DAY AND CONSULAR OFFICER'S ASSISTANCE ON
8/16 AND B/17.

2. WITNESS IS WILLING TO TESTIFY. ATTORNEY GOLDMAN DOES
NOT WISH AT THIS TIME TO DISCLOSE WITNESS'S MAME.

3. ATTORNEY GOLDMAN HAS EXPRESSED CONCERN ABOUT HIS OWN
PERSONAL SAFETY DURING HIS STAY IN LONDON BECAUSE OF THE
NATURE OF THE CASE HE IS INVESTIGATING. HE HAS NOT FULLY
ADVISED BASIS FOR THIS CONCERN OR THE FACTS OF THE CASE.
HOWEVER HE ADVISES THAT HE WILL DISCUSS THIS MATTER BY
TELEPHONE NEXT WEEK WITH SCS5 SECTION OF EMBASSY.

LTMITED OFFICIAL USE

LIMITED OFFICIAL USESTATE 185436

4. PLEASE OBTAIN SERVICES OF COURT REPORTER FOR 8&/17 AND
8/18 USING FOLLOWING SEC APPROPRIATION NUMBER: FY 78
50801080.

5. ATTORNEY GOLDMAN REQUESTS EMBASSY OBTAIN MODERATELY

Sheryl P. Walter Declassified/Released US Department of State E0O Systematic Review 28
Mar 2014

15. At the same time, the Chairman of the Board of Textron is undergoing confirmation
hearings to become- wait for it - the FEDERAL RESERVE CHAIRMAN. Carter nominated him.
So he is sitting for these hearings as this investigation, plus many others are ongoing.

16. It is very odd to me that Carter would pick this time (1977) to nominate the Chairman of
the Board of Textron to be Fed Chair, given the MYRIAD of problems and shady dealings the
company had at the time. The possible reason may become clear soon:
presidency.ucsb.edu/ws/index.php?p...
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Jimmy CARTER 1 Like 14K

XOOX President af the United States: 1977-1981 -
o Tweet

Federal Reserve System Remarks Announcing the Nomination of G.
William Miller To Be Chairman of the Board of Governors. G+
December 28, 1977

THE PRESIDENT. Good afternoon, evervbody.

CoLLECTION:
I'm very proud to announce that G. William Miller will be my nominee as Chairman of the Board of Public P, apers
Governors of the Federal Reserve System. of the Presidents

For the last 8 years, through two terms as Chairman, Dr. Arthur Burns has done an outstanding job
of directing the Federal Reserve System. He has symhbolized the integrity of our monetary system
and the independencs of the Federal Reserve. He has defended the strength of the dollar at home
and abroad. In this and in every other public position which he has held, he has served the people of

: ; Timmy Cart

our country well and has earned our respect and our gratitude. And I am very thankful that he has i B

also become my close, personal friend. Location:
* & &

There are few positions more demanding than the chairmanship of the Federal Reserve, and few
=

appointments that any President makes that have a greater influence on our country. Apart from
District of Columbia

the President himself, no one else plays a larger part in determining our Nation's economic policy. Washington

Font Size:
I believe that an independent Federal Reserve must be led by a person of strong character, broad AAA
experience, and firsthand knowledge of how to cope effectively with our Nation's economic Fo :
problems. That is why Dr. Burns has served his two terms so well and that is also why I have now 'H
s : h
chosen Bill Miller to be the new Chairman. HEHEE -
Extensive consultations with a wide range of business and financial leaders have convineed me that The American

Bill Miller enjoys the highest respect and the confidence of everyone who knows him. His record as Bralal

a businessman has won him a position of leadership in the American business community. In 1960,
at the age of 35, he became president of Textron, Ine., and later became chief executive officer and Mame:
chairman of the board. He is also chairman of the Conference Board, which represents top IF:;ZZ:&CSF@M
American business leadership as a business and an economic research group. Bill Miller has
extensive experience and knowledge in international business and finance. He's familiar with the
workings of the Federal Reserve System, having served under Dr. Burns as a Director of the Federal

Reserve Bank of Boston for 7 vears.

I I'm particularly impressed that his suceess as a businessman has not kept him from consistent =
FANS,

public service. As chairman of the National Alliance of Businessmen, he has helped to find new wavs | 14288
to harness the resources of the business community to meet some of our most pressing public Fromate Your Fage T

problems, especially the need to create new jobs. It was because I recognized the importance of this appointment that I
consulted widely before making it and because I value the continuity of Federal monetary and economic policy.

17. A brief aside: | found an interesting cable while researching that references the
Ambassador to Yugoslavia, Eagelburger, wanting to meet with some traveling execs of
Textron. He went on to be one of the only Foreign Service Employees to ever be a Secretary
of State. (cont)

18. Ok- Back to Textron/Bell: The State Department had several “monthly” reports that were
done by different embassies in different countries, and quite a few from MX. This one

references “Narcotics, Bell Helicopter Textron Monthly Report for July 1977:
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19. There are several like this. | am not a betting woman, but if | didn't know any better |
would think that somehow Bell Helicopter was involved in some sort of illicit drug trade or

something. (cont)

(cont) An assumption, but what agency do we know who has a penchant for doing things
like this? You answer below :).

20. It wasn't only Iran that Bell and Textron were selling to- in 1975 they made a rather large
sale to Saudi Arabia: wikileaks.org/plusd/cables/1...
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CONFIRMATION
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Content

1. RCAA UNDERSTANDS THAT BELL-TEXTRON HAS OBTAINED
A RATHER LARGE ORDER FROM
HUEY S AND POSSIBLY AH-1 HUEYCOBRAS.

SAUDI AIR FORCE FOR UH-1

WOULD APPRECIATE

S| e

21. Wow. In 1978, Bell Textron (where Peter Strzoks father “worked”) was accused of bribing
UAE military officials. The agent who did this was BLACKLISTED from the UAE, and came to
the US State Dept for help. This was one of MANY instances of bribery and kickbacks.

22. What really started to confuse me, was that it appeared that the DOJ and the USG were
ALSO looking to hold Textron/Bell accountable for illicit payments. For ex: this cable is in RE
to the DR, who was prosecuting them at the time: wikileaks.org/plusd/cables/1...
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1. EMBASSY SHOULD ADVISE GODR THAT USG WOULD BE PLEASED
TO CODPERATE WITH GODR IN ITS INVESTIGATION OF ALLEGED
IMFROPER PAYMENTS BY TEXTRON, INC. SUCH COOPERATION MAY,
HOWEWER, ONLY BE UMDERTAKEN PURSUANT TO THE TERMS OF A
MUTUAL JUDICIAL ASSISTAMCE AGREEMENT WHICH WILL HAVE TO
EE CONCLUDED BEETWEEN U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (DOJ)
AMD DOMINICAN MIMISTRY OF JUSTICE (OR APPROPRIATE
COUNTERFART TO DOJ IN THE DOMIMICAM REPUBLIC). SIMILAR
AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN ENTERED INTO WITH ABOUT 25 OTHER
COUNTRIES INVESTIGATING ALLEGATIOMS OF BRIEBES TO THEIR
OFFICIALS. SATD AGREEMENTS ESTABLISH PROCEDURES FOR
LIMITED OFFICIAL USE

LIMITED OFFICIAL USE

FAGE 82

STATE 195445

EXCHAMGES OF INFORMATION BETWEEM DOJ AND LAW ENFORCEMENT AGEMCIES OF THE COUNTRY
CONCERMED REGARDING

ALLEGED ILLEGAL PAYMENTS IN THOSE COUNTRIES BY A U.5.

CORPORATION ANDSOR ITS AGENTS. THE PROCEDURES ARE

DESIGMED TO PROTECT THE INTEGRITY OF ONGOING U.S.

INVESTIGATICONS AND TO PROTECT THE RIGHTS OF INDIVIDUALS

INVOLVED, WHETHER OR NOT THEY MAY ULTIMATELY BECOME
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Sheryl P. Walter Declassified/Released US Department of State EO0 Systematic Review 28
Mar 2el4

Sheryl P. Walter Declassified/Released US Department of State EO0 Systematic Review 28
Mar 214

DEFEMNDANTS IN CRIMINAL PROCEEDIMGS. ANY INFORMATION

FURMISHED UNDER SUCH AM AGREEMEMNT MUST BE USED EXCLUSIVELY

FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PURPDSES EY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGEMNCIES

AND MUST BE KEPT CONFIDENTIAL UNTIL SUCH TIME AS IT MAY

BEE MECESSARY TO MAKE IT PUBLIC IN CONMECTION WITH LEGAL

PROCEEDINGS WHICH MAY BE INSTITUTED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE

COUNTRY INWOLVED. IF GODR EXPRESSES AM INTEREST IM CONCLUDIMG SUCH AN AGREEMENT, GODR
SHOULD BE ADVISED THAT

THESE AGREEMEMNTS ARE OF SUFFICIENT IMPORTAMCE AND LEGAL

COMPLEXITY THAT DIRECT MEGOTIATIOMS BETWEEN OFFICIALS

OF THE TWO JUSTICE MINISTRIES WILL BE REQUIRED. COPY

OF SAMPLE AGREEMENT IS BEING POUCHED TO EMEBASSY.

2. WITH REGARD TO SECURING USG ASSISTAMCE IN GETTIMNG

TEXTROM OFFICIALS TO APPEAR AS WITNESSES EMBASSY SHOULD

ADVISE GODR THAT WHILE USG WILL MAKE BEST EFFORT TO

ENCOURAGE VOLUNTARY COOPERATION BY THESE OFFICIALS,

USG HAS MO LEGAL AUTHORITY TO COMPEL WITMESSES TO

ATTEND HEARINGS IN FOREIGM TRIBUNALS. U.5. LAW, DOES,

HOWEWER, PROVIDE FOR ASSISTANCE TO FORELGN TRIEBUMALS

IN OBTAINING EVIDENCE IMCLUDING THE GIVIMG OF TESTIMONY, UMNDER WHICH, IM CERTAIN
CIRCUMSTANCES, RESORT

MAY BE HAD TO U.S5. COURTS FOR POSSIBLE APPLICATION OF

APPROPRIATE MEASURES OF COMPULSIOW TO WITHESSES WHO

DECLIME TO PRODUCE THE EVIDENCE VOLUNTARY.

LIMITED QFFICIAL USE

LIMITED QFFICIAL USE

PAGE 832

STATE 195445

3. COPIES OF PUBLIC COURT PAPERS WHICH HAVE BEEN

POUCHED TO EMBASSY CAN, HOWEVER, BE MADE AVAILABLE

T GODR PENDING COMCLUSION OF AGREEMENT. VANCE

LIMITED OFFICIAL USE

MNHMN

23. | started digging a little deeper, and stumbled upon an old article in the NYTimes. This

wasn't a good company. Very “black”. Here is our first hard CIA connect.
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nytimes.com/1978/05/09/arc...

24. While Miller was sitting for confirmation hearings, this came up. It is in regards to bribes
with high level military members in Ghana. The “agent” company negotiating the sales had
ClA ties. Here we go!

Bribe Data Destroyed After Miller Was Questioned, Textron Reports

MAY 9, 1978

T e WASHINGTON, May 8—Textron Ine.
Ehe New ﬂurk cames said today that evidence showing a
company unit had made a $300,000
payment to sell helicopters in Ghana was
destroved the day after G. William Miller
was asked about the transaction at his
Senate hearings to be Federal Reserve

chairman.
By The Associated Press

J Textron, the parent corporation of Bell
( Helicopter, made the disclosure in a

document filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. Mr. Miller is
former chairmen of Textron.

Textron's S.E.C. filing said there is “no

‘W VIEW PAGE IN TIMESMACHINE

indication” that Textron officers,

M i

The New York Times reported in February, that according to informed
sources, Tropical was a subsidiary of Africair Inec., a company that has done
business with the Central Intelligence , Agency. A part owner and vice
president of Africair is Marvin L. Evans, who managed a C.L.A. investment
company until he retired from the agency in 1973. Banking committee staff
aides were attempting to learn whether Bell officials were aware of their
sales agent's connection with the C.I.A. when the staff investigation was
terminated by a majority vote within the committte to proceed with Mr.

Miller's confirmation.]

25. Also during the confirmation hearings, another scandal came up- involving Iran. The
Senate was inquiring about “off the books” transactions going down there WHILE Strzok Sr.
was “employed” by Bell Heli. Wikileaks contains cables of people they questioned.

26. One of those people was Roger C. Brewin wikileaks.org/plusd/cables/1...
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SUBMITTED HEREWITH ARE RESPONSES BY ROGER C. BREWIN TO
TWELVE QUESTIONS GIVEM IN REFTEL. BREWIN'S ANSWERS ARE
KEYED TO QUESTIONS. SIGNED WRITTEN RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS
WILL BE POUCHED TO NEA/RA.

1. SUBSEQUENT TO MY ARRIVAL AT THIS POST IN AUGUST 1974 1
HEARD FROM VARIOUS INDIVIDUALS IN THE TEHRAN BUSINESS
COMMUNITY, WHOSE NAMES I AM UNABLE TO RECALL, THAT GENERAL
MOHAMMED KHATAMI, COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF OF THE IMPERIAL
IRANIAN AIR FORCE, HAD A FINANCIAL INTEREST IN BOTH STP
(SKERKAT SHAHAMI TAYAR PARS) AND AIR TAXI, IRANIAN COMPANIES.
THIS FINANCIA INTEREST WAS WARIOUSLY DESCRIBED AS SILENT
PARTNERSHIP, MINORITY INTEREST, AND PART OWNERSHIP. I WAS
ALS0O TOLD THAT GENERAL KHATAMI MAY HAVE 50LD HIS IMTEREST
IN EITHER COF THESE COMPANIES SOMETIME IN THE EARLY

13785

2. AS 5TATED ABOVE, I HAD HEARD THAT GENERAL KHATAMI
UNCLASSIFIED

LIKlF/ AT TN

27. Of course Brewin had NO IDEA about any of what they were asking about. He also just
so happened to have worked for the..... CIA. cia.gov/library/readin...
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Sy Euh o8e would be received with very great inter-—

A tentative schedule drawn up by the program commit -
cates free dates for December 3 mﬂlhamg; %L Rmam&ﬁa;g:zxszgg;ﬂzz-
embar 3 would be quite agreeable to tha Group. Tt is glso possibls that an
earlier date could be worksd out. I hope very much Mr. Dulles will be able to
accept our invitation. I can be reached on Code 182, Ext- 4642, at the Depart-
ment of State, for any further information you might desirs.

STAT | Central Intellig /;Z
ence Agency
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Washington, D.C. / X% %,
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https://www.cia.gov/library/readingroom/docs/CIA-RDP80R01731R000200050098-2.pdf

28. Now, to be clear, this letter was written in 1953, and the 70s were a few decades later,
however, there are some other similarities with Strzok and Brewin. | stumbled across an
interview done with him in 1990 by a graduate student. He speaks in detail about his time in
Iran.

29. When?! The 70's, of course! Right up through ‘78. In this interview (linked) he talks
specifically about Bell helicopter in Iran. When he left, he refocused his efforts on
Agriculture in foreign countries. Keep this in your pocket. adst.org/OH%20TOCs/Brew...

(page 16)

] ¥ -

Q: Then you were sent to Tehran as Economic Counselor. How did you manage to get
this assignment, after Asuncion and La Paz?

BREWIN: I was called by Personnel while in Bolivia as my tour was coming to an end
and was asked whether | wanted to go to Iran. I asked whether I could get back the
following day. They said ok, but no later than that. I discussed it with my wife who was
ecstatic about the 1dea of going back to the Middle East, where she had served before we
were married. So I agreed.

Q): You were there from 1974 to 1978, which was a very interesting period. Can you
describe the situation in 1974 when you arrived in Tehran.

16

BREWIN: When I got there, the recycling of the petrodollar had begun with a real
vengeance. The oil price increases of the early "70s were just beginning to bring in the
bountiful receipts. The country was knee-deep in Western businessmen looking for a
piece of the action. It seemed to herald an era of $22 billion of expenditures per year,
every year as far as one could foresee in the future. There might have been ups and downs
in the revenues and problems here and there--including problems of absorbing all the
imports--but it seemed like good times would never stop.

~  TET
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https://www.adst.org/OH TOCs/Brewin, Roger.toc.pdf

BREWIN: The Embassy's point of view was that what the Shah asked for, he got, with
very few exceptions--some very high tech items which in some cases hadn’t even been
released to US forces. The "Nixon doctrine” governed. We viewed the Shah as the keeper
of peace in the Gulf area. He was the bulwark of stability in the area. If he wanted to buy
stuff from us, that was fine; we were happy to sell it.

(): That was our policy. How was it viewed internally in the Embassy? Was there
concern?

BREWIN: There were occasional manifestations of concern, but they never really
percolated up to the Ambassador or in field reports. The concerns that we received were
from the Congress about why a certain weapon system was being sold and why it had to
be so sophisticated (e.g. the Airborne Warning System (AWACS)). The role of the
Embassy and particularly the Ambassador was to interpret the role of Iran to the
Congressmen. He had to point out the Shah's real needs.

O: Did you have trouble with Congress? We had a policy which was being challenged
outside the Administration. Did for example the economic section question whether Iran
should be spending these huge amounts on military hardware when there were
developmental needs elsewhere?

BREWIN: No; that was never a problem for my section. One of the givens in the
economic section that we had to work with was that there would be significant amounts
spent for military hardware and whether we rationalized it to ourselves or were looking
for a pretext, 1 don't know, but we said--and DoD said this--there would spin-ofts from
these weapon purchases in turn of economic development--for example, co-production.
We thought that eventually aircraft would be manufactured in Iran. Motor vehicles would
be built in Iran in greater numbers. These were all spin-offs from weapon sales. I don't
think our policy caused my section any great problems. We were kept busy enough with
the purely commercial, non-military business.

17
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BREWIN: Not really serious ones while [ was there. Bell helicopter, primarily based in
Isfahan, had a reputation, not really deserved, for having a bunch of rowdies-- Americans
perfectly capable of driving a motoreycle through a mosque half naked or giving offense
to the Iranians in a variety of ways. Most of these stories were apocryphal. Most
Americans were put on their good behavior by their employers back in the US and most
were aware that Iran was a different place by far from any place they had ever been,
including the Arab world. They knew that there were sensitivities. There were exceptions
from time to time, but the potential problem which some of us foresaw was the issue of
Americans being held hostage in a time when the Shah might become less secure on his
throne. What would we do with thirty two thousand Americans if the Shah were to go
down the tube?

Q: So there was concern that the Shah might not be there forever?

BREWIN: Yes. The concern was not that one could foresee the Shah's overthrow in a
coup d'etat, but when after many years he would pass from the scene by death or some
incapacity. Could then the new Shah tame what might be pressures on the society? Then
what happens to the Americans if there were riots in the streets or disturbances of the
kind that occurred under Mossadegh?

Q: So we looked back to the Mossadegh period as a potential model for the future?
BREWIN: Yes:; something to be avoided at all costs.
Q: So the large American civilian presence was a major concern?

BREWIN: It was a major concern. | was active in the US-Iran Chamber of Commerce--1
was an office-holder for the period [ was there--provided monthly forums for the
Americans to meet. There were reasonable amounts of social outlets for the Americans--
far, far more than there were in Saudi Arabia, for example. There were possibilities of
interesting travel within Iran. So I never found the American community to be a difficult
one to work with either in the business sense or to live with in the social sense.

Q: How were your dealings with the Iranian officials?

BREWIN: We came to understand more and more as time went on that, as Ambassador
Richard Helms put it in one of his telegrams to Kissinger, Iranians had by now wanted to
be treated as equal partners when they sat at the table with us. No more crumbs. This was
the prevailing official attitude. The Iramans [ dealt with were usually charming and very
hospitable. When they said "No", they often found ways to do so in a charming and
friendly manner, but it was quite clear that there was an element of nationalism present in
the Iranian make up and in the Shah's government which went from top to bottom. One

18
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(): You returned to the Department in 1978 and until 1980 you were the Director of the
Agricultural Office in the Bureau for International Organizations. What were your
responsibilities there?

20

BREWIN: We looked after our interests in mternational organizations dealing with food
matters. All these organizations were based in Rome. We had a separate mission there
called FODAG, which 1s now headed by an official of Ambassadorial rank--that wasn't
true then. A small staff of Foreign Service and AID officers which represented our
interests in FAO (Food and Agriculture Organization), Food for Peace, IFAD
(International Fund for Agricultural Development) and an umbrella policy body--the
World Food Couneil which met one a year. We made up the delegations for the FAOQ
meetings, coordinated with the Department of Agriculture, dealt with contentious issues
in the FAO of which there were a few. It was not the best of times nor the worst of times
for US relations with these bodies. It got much worst later particularly in terms of
budgets. The then and now Director General of FAO was not the easiest person to deal
with; he tended to run the organization as a private fiefdom, which annoyed us. He could

be unresponsive occasionallv on political issuec The budget was alwave 2 problem for us:

30. PS: He is also found in this secret book passed around foreign governments as a “Whose
Who?” in the CIA: scribd.com/doc/46459438/W... So he is CIA until AT LEAST ‘68:
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https://www.scribd.com/doc/46459438/Who-is-Who-in-the-CIA

Who's Who in CIA. 1968
Mader, Julius. Who's Who in CIA. Berlin: J.Mader, 1968. 605 pages.

Published in East Germany, under Stasi auspices and probably with KGB assistance, this little (4
by 5.5 inches) book is nearly impossible to find. It even has a habit of disappearing from U.S.
libraries. Each of the nearly 2500 entries has a birth date and several short lines of career
information.

Mader paints with a broad brush. He admits in his introduction -- if not in his title - that his
listings include former O8S. military intelligence (even during WW2), State Department
personnel who have done "work for CLA" FBI countenintelligence, and also the occasional
politician who sat on this or that intelligence committee. Generally when Mader includes a name,
it's merely an indication that Mader found this person interesting for one reason or another, and
further research and corroboration is needed before any conclusions can be drawn. Some of his
names, for example, appear to have been compiled by looking for the word "intelligence” in the
State Department Biographic Register.

At the same time, Mader apparently had access to some information on CLA officers that was not
publicly available. More than once a "new" CIA name has surfaced in Western media that had
been sitting in Mader's book all along. For the occasional investigator who is too experienced to
expect easy answers, this book continues to be quite useful. -- D.Brandt

ISBN unavailable

« ABELL JANES
o ACHENLEWIS P

»  ACREE CHARLES LOUIS
« ADAMS ARLEY D

- ATYARMIC MOV MORACTOA L

31. Why do | talk about the Agriculture connection? Becuase Strzok Sr. ALSO moved into
Agriculture when he arrived back from Iran.
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A 1983 article in The Bismarck Tribune said that Peter Strzok, the father, worked with
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, helping “the governments of underdeveloped

nations.”

After he retired, he “began working with Catholic Relief Services, this time dealing
directly with the struggling farm families in the impoverished African nation of Upper

Volta,” the newspaper article reported.

After three vears in Upper Volta, the elder Strzok took an assignment as director of
Catholic Relief Services in Haiti. One goal: Reduce the infant mortalitv rate. He also
worked in a food assistance program. The article stated that he was married with a

then-13-vear-old son. (The FBI agent Strzok is now 48.)

“He said his familv has a good attitude about the lifestvle, but every now and then his
son wishes for a television video game,” the newspaper reported, adding the father said
his “value svstem changed when he moved to Upper Volta.” People “spend their time

working to survive,” according to the newspaper.

In 1983, the Wisconsin State Journal also ran a story on Peter Strzok’s dad. The story
savs the elder Strzok served 21 wears in the Armv before retiring. Instead, he “moved
his family to Upper Volta, an almost barren nation in Africa, where he is program

director for Catholic Relief Services,” says the article.

The newspaper reported that the elder Strzok ran a program teaching farmers how to

be more effective. The article said Strzok grew up on a dairy farm.

Another article in the Eau Claire Leader-Telegram in 1981 quoted the father as saving
the Upper Volta area of Africa was “verv primitive” and “rough.” It said that he ran a

$25 million program.

“He and his wife and son have lived in Africa for three years,” said the article.
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32. So far we have quite a few coincidences. Peter Strzok Sr. worked in Iran, right before the
fall of the Shah, with a military contractor (Foreign and US) who had connections to the
CIA...

33. Then he left, and went into the same “industry” as a documented CIA agent who had
also been there during that time period, and testified on behalf of the chairman of the
company. Sounds legit.

34. Here is some proof of Strzok Sr. experience in Iran and with military aircraft, etc. He was
an Army Engineer Captain in 65 and worked with Bell as late as 1978:
fayobserver.com/d8027ffd-e2a6-...

35. Here is an old WaPo article about the Bell plant in Iran, that doesn't name who it quotes
in the article, but speaks to the large presence that Bell/Textron.
washingtonpost.com/archive/politi...

The Shah's Americans

By Richard T. Sale, Special to The Washington Post; The writer, a former reporter for Life magazine and
recently spent more than a month touring Iran. Ma

The Bell Helicopter complex is at Isfahan, its modern office hidden deep in the city in an unmarked cement

building close by the local Pepsi plant. The Bell people were not happy to find a reporter at the door.

Are you really an American? They asked. A credential? Well, we can't talk here: Phones are tapped, there are

microphones in the walls. Could we go for a drive?

In the car, the boyist brown-haired 35-vear-old man was saying, "You never know. Here if you talk about
something they don't like, you're out, 24 hours later, you're out - with no time to sell your household goods,
your car, your other possessions. And you never know what they are going to regard as being harmful to their

security? They change their minds every minute."

Suddenly his small car stopped short; we had almost collided with a jitney cab. "Can you imagine giving a

constitution to this bunch of monkeys?" he asked rhetorically.

For America, Iran has become big business. Non-oil U.S.-Iranian trade rose from $400 million in 1972 to
more than $2 billion in 1976, quintupled. Iranian-American arms deals have totaled $15 billion over the past
six years, including expensive U.S. support-service contraets. Each year, the American presence has grown.

There are now 31.000 American in Iran.
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http://www.fayobserver.com/d8027ffd-e2a6-5ef0-be77-c43f22fb5fa6.html
https://www.washingtonpost.com/archive/politics/1977/05/12/the-shahs-americans/e7cac091-2c15-448b-8962-94ac9266eaf1/?utm_term=.1f760fdb57e5

Bell, like many American defense contractors in Iran, is involved in training, maintenance and support for the
Iranian military. The shah's helicopter force is second only to the U.S. inventory. He has 500 military Bell

helicopters, plus another 100 Augusta Bell models.

Since Iran's shortage of skilled labor and technical management is acute and chronic, Iran has had to rely on

Bell to keep the Iranian helicopter fleet flying.

Bell says its machines are of the latest military type. They need eight to 10 hours of intensive maintenance for
every hour of flight. Bell's contingent is the largest American group in Iran, including the military. As of April
1975, Bell had more than 1,700 active emplovees there and 6,000 dependents. Those numbers increased by 8

per cent last year.

Isfahan, where the 45-acre Bell base is located, is a sizable city 457 miles from Tehran. It is said to contain
more blue onion-domed mosques than any other eity in Iran. To make the overseas assignment attractive, the
home company offered financial enticements: tripled salaries and boosts in position. There were also tax

breaks that amounted to a federal subsidy.

Bell told its people Iran was a hardship post and tried, largely in vain, to discourage families from going along.
But for the normal two-year assignment, the rewards looked big, and many took the bait. A Bell personnel

official described the community his company brought:

"What you have here are ex-military professionals, the guys who liked Saigon, the mid-level fellows who don't

know any other way of making a living. The money's good, so they came."

36. There is really a lot more here, but | think you are getting the picture. A shady defense
and military provider, to both foreign (more) and domestic needs, has Strzok working for
them IN IRAN right before the fall of the Shah, while a documented high ranking CIA agent

37. ...just also happens to be there, and then they both come back and go into “Food and
Humanitarian” at the same time....

38. WHILE THE CHAIRMAN of the company is being investigated by Congress, who then just
stops their investigation midstream, and confirms him to become Chair of the Fed. Sounds
about right.

39. Please share the video | did documenting all of this along with my thread if you find this
helpful.
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https://youtu.be/itHG1a1tP_|

ADDENDUM: Please read the comments on my YouTube video. There are TONS of little
gems there, like this one.

C Yy L - I OULUTIU L,Il:__ju

aee

who do business in foreign countries as a means of
infiltrating their agents into target countries. Textron
is one of many, there's also Titan, Boeing, Raytheon,
Lockheed-Martin, and literally 100’s of others whom
are relatively small and mostly unheard of. | worked
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o It's true, The Clowns use civilian defense contractors
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overseas, in Thailand and Indonesia, it kind of
became a game for those of us on the outside of
that realm to spot them. Understand this, about half
of the people that work in foreign offices of any
defense contractor will will have TS-SCI clearances
and the other half will have secret, because your
working on government sponsored defense
contracts. The vast majority of those with TS-SCI
clearances have no contact with the clowns at all It
was easy, just spot the guys that only showed up
once a month to fill out their expense reports. They
also had somewhat innocuous titles like, Director,
Engineering Services or VP, Field Communication.
Also, for having such important sounding titles, they
never had anyone working for them.

James Brown « 19 minutes ago

aae
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& THANK YOu!!

Reply added

Like this thread? Get email updates or save it to PDF!
Subscribe to Tracybeanz

Get real-time email alerts when new unrolls are available from this author!
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Try unrolling a thread yourself!

QO 28 11 289 ) 730 ~

Tweet your reply

Matthew Ball & @balimatthew - Dec 3 v
2/ Netflix reportedly holds the right to keep renewing these shows, irrespective

of Disney's preferences. Disney may be entering Netflix's territory with Disney+,
but that didn’t drive the cancellations. Netflix was making a rationale decision
based on quality, cost, viewership

QO 4 1 27 O 102 =

Matthew Ball @ @ballmatthew - Dec 3 v
3/ To point, the shows will remain NETFLIX ORIGINALS for years, Disney would
have to b them hack (and savs they don't fit with Disnev+'s nositioninag and

1) Follow so you can easily mention us!

2) Go to a Twitter thread (series of Tweets by the same owner) and mention us with a
keyword "unroll" @threadreaderapp unroll

You can practice here first or read more on our help page!

More from @tracybeanz see all

Tracybeanz @tracybeanz

Read the ACTUAL indictment in the Veselnitskaya case, and stop letting the media spin this
nonsense. Glenn Simpson worked with Veselnitskaya on the Prevezon case- very closely on
the case as a whole, and the dates in the indictment go back to 2014.
assets.documentcloud.org/documents/5677...

Here are some of my thoughts: We know SDNY isn't doing Trump any favors. Lets just make
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sure we have that out there. So, the Prevezon case spoken about in the indictment was a big
deal. It settled in 2017: businessinsider.com/us-v-prevezon-...

'The offer was too good to refuse': A major Russian money-
laundering case was unexpectedly settled in New York

Natasha Bertrand May 23, 2077, 8:48 AM o
A major money-laundering case
setto go totrial last week in
Tt Varl wr . mvow
New York was suddenly settled

I am wondering how they knew this. Were they poking around in Glenn Simpsons email, and
stumble across it? | ask, because the case had already been settled. Now, over a year and a
half later you are randomly charging the attorney with obstruction of justice?

Office to NATALYA VLADIMIROVNA VESELNITSKAYA, the defendant, on

July 2, 2014 acknowledging receipt of the MLAT Request. A

declaration submitted together with the Motion in Limine Reply

included a copy of this letter and a translatiom.

34. Tn the immediate period leading up to the filing
of the Motion in Limine Reply and the letter to VESELNITSEAYA,
an email account used by VESELNITSKAYA exchanged numercus emails

with the Prevezon Action Defendants’ U.S. counsel who filed the

Reply.
15

Read 6 tweets

Tracybeanz @tracybeanz

| decided | was going to REALLY dive in to this lawsuit, and began late last night. I've got a lot
more work to do, but I don't think people realize what has been put on record in this case.
(cont)

So, with that in mind, and because we know the gov. spies and targets people they don't
like, (especially journalists, including those telling the real story of F&F and Benghazi) | will
be presenting this to you. Stay Closely tuned. This is a STUNNING story.
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PART I

Read 3 tweets

Tracybeanz @tracybeanz

The passing of Bre Payton was tragic, and scary. But please - can everyone stop saying she
was murdered because of an article she wrote “exposing” Mueller? It's just wrong. She wrote
an article about the IG report. It's in the FIRST SENTENCE.
thefederalist.com/2018/12/13/do...

Here: “The Department of Justice wiped text messages between former FBI employees Lisa
Page and Peter Strozk from their cell phones before the Office of the Inspector General
could review them, a new report from the DOJ watchdog reveals”

She very clearly links the report - | covered it as well. It's just a shame that people aren't
even doing the smallest bit of cursory research here, and are using something untrue to
perpetrate some sort of conspiracy surrounding her tragic passing.

Read 3 tweets

Related threads

Heshmat Alavi @HeshmatAlavi

Nov 17 - Shush, SW #lran Employees of the Haft Tappeh sugar mill are protesting
privatization plans for their company. Many of their families are joining the rally today.
Sources say authorities have been dispatching busses of anti-riot units since 2 am local time.
#lranProtests
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Nov 17 - Shush, SW #lran Employees of the Haft Tappeh sugar mill are protesting
privatization plans for their company. Many of their families are joining the rally today.

Chants:
"Death to oppressors, hail to workers" "We don't want incompetent officials"

#lranProtests

Nov 17 - Shush, SW #lran New footage of Haft Tappeh sugar mill employees protesting
company privatization plans. Many of their families are joining today's rally.

Authorities failed to prevent this massive march.
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#lranProtests
Read 10 tweets

\i
Edmuhd Kudzayi @EdmundKudzayi

IT'S ALL ABOUT GRACE #THREAD

Grace Mugabe says God has chosen Mnangagwa and the nation must now support and
pray for him.

Grace Mugabe is singing to protect her corrupt supper. Her nation-building masquerade is a
cynical attempt to get back into Zanu PF's good graces. 1/11

THE PAPER ToR THE PLOPLE

Sundav cmes

09 SEPTEMBER 2018 [_'-.-!:':'5 MIN READ

Grace Mugabe is given aR5m
luxury airlift by Emmerson
Mnangagwa

Expensive jet flies her home from Singapore for mother's
funeral

in News by JAMES THOMPSON
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While Amai Mugabe calls for the nation to move on, she forgets Professor Nyagura. He's
facing prison for allegedly corruptly awarding her a Ph.D. How does he move on when he is
being punished for her sins? 2/11
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The Herald (H

Nyagura arrested over Grace
Mugabe PhD

7 months ago

Amai Mugabe risks losing a prime piece of land adjacent to Helensvale shops. The land was
taken from Eaglesvale with the help of Dr Ignatius Chombo. Only President Mnangagwa can

help her keep this land. She must not pretend that her interests are national. They are not.
3/11
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Mugabe family in school land
grab

By newsday

- January 24, 2018

FORMER President Robert Mugabe’s family is
embroiled in a nasty fight over land in
Borrowdale, which reportedly belongs to a
Harare private school owned by the Reformed
Church in Zimbabwe (RCZ), which former First
Lady Grace Mugabe reportedly grabbed when
her husband was still in power.

33/36



HOME NEWS MULTIMEDIA BUSINESS  SPORT  ART

Eaglesvale Senior School has now renewed its
fight for the large piece of land donated to it by
RCZ close to 40 years ago and registered under
the Eaglesvale Daisyfield Trust (EDT).

The land, measuring 23 hectares, runs from
where Borrowdale Road intersects with Harare
Drive to where it intersects with Crowhill Road
and Helensvale shopping centre, the road that
leads to Mugabe’s expansive Blue Roof mansion.

Read 1 1 tweets

Heshmat Alavi @HeshmatAlavi

(2) First things first.

Whoever criticizes U.S. sanctions against #lran’s regime is most likely hand-in-hand with
Tehran's mullahs.

I'll explain why.

(3) @hdagres tries to tread a line of both blaming #lran's regime and U.S. for how a certain

few have become super rich in Iran.
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This is a tactic used by many Tehran apologists/lobbyists to criticize U.S. sanctions &
ultimately come to the mullahs’ rescue.
Read 23 tweets

GIRDS @GIRD S

1/x So the following #thread breaks down a story unfolding in #Germany in the last days,
which as become too strange and awfully relevant, as not to bother you all with it. It quickly
turned into a political-legal-media-#XRW shitshow with quite many angles.

2/x So what happened? A week ago a tv crew from a public media station wanted to film
during a #PEGIDA rally in Saxony. Yes, they still exist but rarely hit the national news

anymore. As they filmed some participants, one if them started to verbally assault the crew.

3/x He claimed that filming him without consent would be a crime. He went to bystanding
police officers and complained. That in turn led the police to hold the press team for about
45 minutes. The reason for that is still debated.

Read 9 tweets

Housatonic™ (iS5 @HousatoniclTS

[1] Bell (Helicopter) to supply Huey Il helicopters to #Uganda , #Kenya and unidentified
African customer

Contract date - September 27, 2016

defenceweb.co.za/index.php?opti...

[2] #Kenya - 44th #PotUS Barack Obama has ancestry there, an is visiting there as of the
moment

#Uganda - Where #]imStrzok (uncle of Peter Strzok) has been since 1987

Bell Helicopter - Where Peter Strzok has business connections , and which has large
business in Iran

[3] "According to a US Department of Defence announcement on 26 Sep, the company has
been awarded a foreign military sales contract worth $52.1 million for five Huey Il
helicopters and spares for Kenya and a $34.5 million contract for five helicopters for
Uganda. "
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EHSANI2 @EHSANI22

#lran / #Syria Thread: Key to understanding this topic is to appreciate how perceptions
matter just as much reality. Similarly, the political angle of this topic also matters just as
much, if not more, than the empirical & Intel-based facts related to this subject matter =>
2-As early as Dec 2016, some of us warned here (see thread below) that @realDonaldTrump
Admin was likely to take an anti-Iran tilt & make it a pillar of its regional strategy. The Admin

was also expected to be more Pro-Israel than its predecessors. Both turned out to be right
=>

3-In order to understand what the U.S. is currently doing in #Syria , one needs to
understand what the U.S. couldn't possibly do politically once the mission of ISIS's
"annihilation" was complete. So, why didn't @realDonaldTrump do his own "mission
accomplished" and leave? =>

Read 19 tweets

-
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